

Andy Sweeney  
330 303 6685

Randy Perrino  
330 303 6820

Kurt Seachrist  
330 429 0321

Elkrun Township Board of Trustees  
June 26, 2024

Chairman Sweeney called to order the regular meeting of the Elkrun Township Board of Trustees meeting at 7:00 pm. The following trustees were in attendance:

Andy Sweeney  
Randy Perrino  
Kurt Seachrist

The minutes shall reflect 3 visitor (s) present. The previous meeting minutes from June 12, 2024 were accepted on motion of Trustee Perrino, Trustee Sweeney gave the second. Chairman Sweeney recognized the visitor (s) and fiscal officer as the following business was discussed:

Richard Saphore Bell Rd was present to discuss the condition of the road and the intersection of Bell Rd and Fairfield School Rd, bring attention to the numerous pot holes some wide and deep, and the tall grass at the corner of Bell and Fairfield School. He said at night and when raining it is hard to identify where the pot holes are and the other day his daughter was nearly in a wreck at the intersection. He ask when work would be done on these locations, Trustee Seachrist said in the next couple of weeks. He himself had received calls from residents on the road. Mr. Saphore questioned if the township had a road maintenance program or road survey program. The trustees said these are completed by the road department which consists of 2 full time employees and 1 part time employee at the moment. In recent months, the majority of the work has been done because the road itself has failed, citing the issue on Ganders Flat Rd in addition to the numerous culverts that have been replaced. Mr. Saphore thanked the trustees for their time and agreeing to look into the condition of the road and intersection.

Deb Bins wanted to commend the trustees on how well the 6 cemeteries look in the township.

#### **OLD BUSINESS**

The only old business discussed was the upcoming deadline to have the remaining American Rescue Plan funds encumbered.

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

The following correspondence was received by standard mail and email, presented for review than retained for filing as required:

1. Ohio Township Association Notices
2. BWD finance and regular meeting notices

Trustee Perrino made the motion to approve Resolution 06262024, a resolution approving a new alternative method of apportionment of Local Government Fund Monies to be distributed in 2025, Trustee Seachrist gave the second. The resolution passed with all aye votes.

Rocky Mountain West Telecom (RMWT) contacted the township regarding accessing DeSellem Rd for underground boring, they wanted to know if a Right of Way access or bond would be required. The trustees all agreed the standard \$10,000.00 per mile bond is the correct way to move forward. Ms. Wonner will contact RMWT with the information.

The July meeting has been rescheduled to July 17<sup>th</sup> with the Township Association dinner being on the 11<sup>th</sup>.

Trustee Seachrist reported representatives of the Rogers Sale contacted him regarding placing approximately 150 feet of guard rail along on SR 154 with the increase in foot traffic along the area. Trustee Seachrist made the motion to approve the request as presented, Trustee Perrino gave the second. The motion passed with a roll call vote of all ayes.

Trustee Seachrist informed Mr. Anderson OT Beight and Sons would be contacting him about laying a stone at Kemble Cemetery.

Trustee Sweeney mentioned the weeds along the guardrails throughout the township. It was decided to ask Madison Township who the company they use to spray weeds in their township. Trustee Sweeney said he would bring this to a future meeting.

The following financial reports were submitted for review: appropriation and revenue status, payment register, fund status, month end fund summary, receipt report, payment listing payment warrants with the relevant invoices attached and orders. Other reports and items were reviewed, signed, and approved as Trustee Perrino made the motion to pay the bills and Trustee Seachrist gave the second.

There being no further business to discuss, Trustee Sweeney made the motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:38 pm, Trustee Perrino gave the second.

Chairman \_\_\_\_\_ Trustee \_\_\_\_\_

Trustee \_\_\_\_\_ Fiscal Officer \_\_\_\_\_